
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS 
 
 

RFP-2012-108 “Inmate Commissary Services” 
 

Questions/Answers 
 

Vendor#1  
 

1. Is there an interface with the current commissary provider? No Interface exists.  Is the interface 

a batch or real-time interface? n/a Are you requesting vendor inmate banking and commissary 

software if the current vendor does not provide?  Preferred, but not required. 

2. What equipment is being provided by the current commissary vendor, and how many of each 

type of equipment? (workstations, servers, printers)  The following is currently provided by 

Vendor: 

• 2 rolling carts 

• 2 Portable AC units for storage rrom 

• 2 Freezers for ice cream 

• 2 Racks for chips and assorted snacks 

• 1 adding machine 

3. Please provide the current product prices being charged to the inmates and the size.  See 

attached 

4. What is the current commission rate? 10% 

5. What is the current amount of commission that the County has earned for the last 12 months?  

(Please provide by month)  $32,232.04 for FY 2012 and/or $2,686.00 annualized per month. 

6. Please provide the current sales by month for the last 12 months? $322,364.94 for FY 2012 

7. Please provide the number of orders per week for the last 12 months? 2 per week or 104 orders 

per year   (Please list by month  

8. What is the average number of indigent inmates per week?  No data on indigent and commissary 

9. Please provide the current spending limit?  No current spending limit. What was the date of the 

last increase to the spending limit? n/a  

10. Please provide the Average Daily Population by facility by month for the past 12 months.  502 

ADP for 2012 

11. How many orders do the inmates get currently per week? Two (2) 

12. Please provide copies of the current menus?  (Please include size and price for each item)  See 

attached.  

13. Please supply your current menu with last year’s sales?  This is repeated, information already 
provided in previous questions.  

14. Who is the current contractor? Laura Jacaman 

15. Is your commissary performed from an onsite location?  Yes, Webb County Jail.   

16. If so, what size is the space?  450 sq.ft. 
Are there: 

 Rooms and outlets for coolers? Yes 

 Are delivery trucks able to deliver to commissary location? Yes 

 A delivery dock? Yes 



 

17. What is your current jail management system?  No automation on commissary system.  
QuickBooks and entries to AS400, and special accounts reconciled monthly. 

18. Will the County consider an extension so a survey can be done? No, but on site surveys can be 
conducted from now until end of bidding process before deadline.  Contact Sgt. Sara Elizondo at 
956-523-4532. 

 
Vendor #2  
 

Requested a copy of the current commissary contract.  We have not been able to get a copy.  If we do 
get a copy it will be posted on the web-site.  
 
 
Vendor #3  
 
Requesting for an extension of the RFP and a tour of the facility. We will not be providing an extension 
but are prepared to have a tour of the facility. The date set up for interested parties to tour the facility 
Friday, January 11, 2013 at 9:00 A. M. If you are not able to be here due to short notice let us know what 
time and date you prefer.  
 
Vendor #4 
 
Requesting a copy of the current contract and a question on Conflict of Interest Questionnaire. The 
current contract question is answered to the previous vendor listed.  The conflict of Interest Question 
has triggered and addendum that must be acknowledged by all proposers. (Signed and turned in) 
  
 
 
Dr. Cecilia May Moreno 
Purchasing Agent 
 






